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Mark Dennett

From: Craige Wyse <cwyse@kmc.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 December 2017 10:28 AM

To: Adrian Hohenzollern

Cc: Mark Dennett; Alexandra Plumb

Subject: FW: HPRM: S59(1) Consultation  - Draft LEP - Middle Harbour Road - Ku-ring-gai Local 

Environmental Plan 2015 (Amendment No 16) [e2017-301 d]

Attachments: e2017-301-d01.pdf

Hi Adrian 

 

We have reviewed the Draft Instrument all seems in order except for minor typo under 3 Land to which Plan applies – 

Lot is missing the ‘t’ 

…, the rear of Lot 44 DP1005040….. 

 

Regards 

 

Craige 

 

 

Craige Wyse | Team Leader Urban Planning | Ku-ring-gai Council 
P: 9424 0855 | M: 0401 567 721 | F: 9424 0001 
E: cwyse@kmc.nsw.gov.au | www.kmc.nsw.gov.au 
Ku-ring-gai: Sydney’s green heart 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

From: Adrian Hohenzollern [mailto:Adrian.Hohenzollern@planning.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 11:20 AM 
To: Craige Wyse; Alexandra Plumb 

Cc: Mark Dennett 
Subject: HPRM: S59(1) Consultation - Draft LEP - Middle Harbour Road - Ku-ring-gai Local Environmental Plan 2015 

(Amendment No 16) [e2017-301 d] 

 

 

Dear Craige and Alex, 

 

We’ve received a draft instrument (attached) regarding the proposed Middle Harbour Road Conservation Area. As a 

delegate of the Secretary I am consulting with Council under section 59(1) of the EP&A Act on the draft instrument. 

Please let Mark or I know if there are any issues. 

 

Kind regards 

Adrian 

 

 

Adrian Hohenzollern 
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Team Leader 
Sydney Region West 
Planning Services  
Level 5, 10 Valentine Avenue, Parramatta NSW 2150  |  GPO Box 39, Sydney NSW 2001  
T  02 9860 1505     E  adrian.hohenzollern@planning.nsw.gov.au  
 

  
 

. .   Subscribe to our newsletter 

 
 

 

====================================================================== 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The information in this email is confidential. It is intended solely for the person to whom 

it is addressed. 

IF YOU RECEIVE THIS EMAIL BY MISTAKE 

1. Please let us know by return email. 

2. Delete the email and destroy any printed copy. 

3. You must not disclose or use in any way the information in the email. 

Unless you receive a hard copy of the information contained in this email signed by an 

authorised officer, any opinion expressed in this email is that of the author only and 

does not represent the official view of Ku-ring-gai Council. 

====================================================================== 


